Notice of Regular Meeting
Groves
May 27, 2025 Eeonaxiic
Directly following the 5:00 p.m. City Council
Meeting and Joint Public Hearing. Development
City Council Chamber, 3947 Lincoln Ave., Groves, Corporation

Notice is given that the Groves Economic Development Corporation will hold a regular meeting
in person on the date, time, and location listed above. Live streaming of the meeting is available
for viewing at https://us02web.zoom.us/i/84956473667 or by scanning the QR code to the right.
The G.E.D.C. welcomes citizen participation at all G.E.D.C. meetings on any agenda items
within the limitations of law and decorum. The G.E.D.C. may adjourn into Executive Session to
deliberate any agenda item listed if the matter for discussion meets an exception for Executive Session under
Texas Government Code Chapter 551. The E.D.C. may also deliberate in public on any item that is listed on the
agenda for Executive Session.

Opening Agenda

Call meeting to order.

Prayer.

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call.

Welcome and recognition of guests and news media.
Reports from Director, Board Members, or G.E.D.C. staff.
Citizen comments.

N R W=

Regular Agenda

8. Deliberate and act to approve the minutes of the March 24, 2025 G.E.D.C meeting.

9. Deliberate and act on a awarding a G.E.D.C. grant reimbursement to Texas Proud H20 located at 6169
32 Street for advertising.

10. Deliberate and act on electing G.E.D.C. officers until the end of the fiscal year September 2025.

1. Deliberate and act on setting a normal meeting time and date for the G.E.D.C board.

12. Deliberate and act on the G.E.D.C. Director and President attending annual training in Houston in
November.
I3. Deliberate and act on setting a time and date for a workshop to discuss grant guidelines, applications,

board trainings.

Closing Agenda
14. Hear and deliberate on Council Member comments.
15.  Adjourn.

Special Accommodations

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are requested to contact City Clerk
Clarissa Thibodeaux at (409) 960-5773 or cthibodeaux@cigrovestx.com at least three days before the meeting.



Certification

I certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board and front door of City Hall, 3947 Lincoln Avenue, on May
23,2025, at AM/PM.

City of Groves



















MINUTES

GROVES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

GROVES CITY HALL

March 24, 2025

Item 1: EDC Interim President Letha Knaus called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.
Item 2: Prayer was given by Letha Knaus.

Item 3: Pledge was given by Letha Knaus.

Item 4: Roll Call was taken by Lamar Ozley.

IN ATTENDANCE: Letha Knaus Mark McAdams, Pete Konidis, Brandon Holmes, Rae Shauna Gay,
Brandon Monk, Lamar Ozley.

item 5: EDC Interim President Letha Knaus welcomed all guest and news media.
Item 6: EDC Interim President Letha Knaus called for Citizen Comments. There were none.

ITEM 7: DELIBERATE AND ACT TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 27, 2025 G.E.D.C
MEETING.

Brandon Holmes made a motion to Deliberate and act to approve the minutes of the January 27, 2025
G.E.D.C meeting; Mark McAdams made a second to vote on the motion. Motion passed unanimously

ITEM 8: BUSINESS UPDATES. NEW AND POTENTIAL BUSINESSES, AND ANY NEW INFORMATION ON
EXISTING STRUCTURES.

Discussion between EDC members.

ITEM 9: PRESENT, REVIEW, DISCUSS FINANCIAL REPORTS: FEBRUARY 2025 SALES TAX REPORT, AND
FEBRUARY 2025 BUDGET REPORT.

Discussion between EDC members.

ITEM 10: DELIBERATE AND ACT ON AWARDING A G.E.D.C. GRANT REIMBURSEMENT TO GROVES
LAUNDRY BASKET LOCATED AT 5900 39TH STREET FOR ADVERTISING.

Pete Konidis made a motion to deliberate and act to take off the table a G.E.D.C. grant reimbursement
to Groves Laundry Basket located at 5900 39th Street for advertising; Brandon Holmes made a second to
vote on the motion. Motion passed unanimously.



Pete Konidis made a motion to deliberate and act on awarding a G.E.D.C. grant reimbursement to
Deliberate and act on awarding a G.E.D.C. grant reimbursement to Groves Laundry Basket located at
5900 39th Street for advertising; Mark McAdams made a second to vote on the motion. Discussion
between EDC members and the applicant. Pete Konidis amended his motion to deliberate and act on
awarding a G.E.D.C. grant reimbursement in the amount of $497.00 to Groves Laundry Basket located at
5900 39th Street for advertising; Mark McAdams made a second to vote on the motion. Motion passed
unanimously.

ITEM 11: DELIBERATE AND ACT ON AWARDING A G.E.D.C. GRANT REIMBURSEMENT TO WEST END
HARDWARE LOCATED AT 5110 TWIN CITY HIGHWAY FOR SIGNAGE.

Brandon Holmes made a motion to deliberate and act on awarding a G.E.D.C. grant reimbursement to
West End Hardware located at 5110 Twin City Highway for signage; Rae Shauna Gay made a second to
vote on the motion. Discussion between EDC members and the applicant. Brandon Holmes amended
her motion to deliberate and act on awarding a G.E.D.C. grant reimbursement in the amount of
$2,085.00 to West End Hardware located at 5110 Twin City Highway for signage; Rae Shauna Gay made
a second to vote on the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

ITEM 12: DELIBERATE AND ACT ON AWARDING A G.E.D.C. GRANT REIMBURSEMENT TO FOR CLASSIC
FINDS LOCATED AT 5521 E. PARKWAY STREET FOR ADVERTISING, SIGNAGE, INGRESS/EGRESS
IMPROVEMENTS, EXTERIOR REMODELING AND CONSTRUCTION.

Mark McAdams made a motion to deliberate and act on awarding a G.E.D.C. grant reimbursement to for
Classic Finds located at 5521 E. Parkway Street for advertising, signage, ingress/egress improvements,
exterior remodeling and construction; Rae Shauna Gay made a second to vote on the motion.
Discussion between EDC members and the applicant. Address was noted as changed to 6111 39"
Street. Mark McAdams amended his motion to deliberate and act on awarding a G.E.D.C. grant
reimbursement in the amount of $8,285.77 to Classic Finds located at 6111 39" Street for advertising,
signage, ingress/egress improvements, exterior remodeling and construction; Rae Shauna Gay made a
second to vote on the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

ITEM 13: DELIBERATE AND ACT ON G.E.D.C. GRANT REIMBURSEMENT APPLICATION FOR AMERICAS
BEST VALUE INN & SUITES LOCATED AT 5201 E. PARKWAY STREET FOR SIGNAGE, EXTERIOR
REMODELING AND CONSTRUCTION.

Rae Shauna Gay made a motion to deliberate and act on awarding a G.E.D.C. grant reimbursement to
Americas Best Value inn & Suites located at 5201 E. Parkway Street for signage, exterior remodeling and
construction; Pete Konidis made a second to vote on the motion. Discussion between EDC members
and the applicant. Rae Shauna Gay amended his motion to deliberate and act on awarding a G.E.D.C.
grant reimbursement in the amount of $7,500.00 to Americas Best Value Inn & Suites located at 5201 E.
Parkway Street for signage, exterior remodeling and construction; Pete Konidis made a second to vote
on the motion. Motion passed unanimously.



ITEM 14: DELIBERATE AND ACT ON G.E.D.C. GRANT REIMBURSEMENT APPLICATION FOR DOXIE
COFFEE LOCATED AT 4233 LINCOLN AVENUE FOR SIGNAGE, EXTERIOR REMODELING, CONSTRUCTION,
AND FURNISHINGS.

Pete Konidis made a motion to deliberate and act on awarding a G.E.D.C. grant reimbursement to Doxie
Coffee focated at 4233 Lincoln Avenue for signage, exterior remodeling, construction, and furnishings;
Rae Shauna Gay made a second to vote on the motion. Discussion between EDC members and the
applicant. Pete Konidis amended his motion to deliberate and act on awarding a G.E.D.C. grant
reimbursement in the amount of $1,132.27 to Doxie Coffee located at 4233 Lincoln Avenue for signage,
exterior remodeling, construction, and furnishings; Rae Shauna Gay made a second to vote on the
motion. Motion passed unanimously.

ITEM 15: GEDC MEMBER COMMENTS
ITEM 16: ADJOURN

Meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.






GROVES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
- BUSINESS GRANT PROGRAM FISCAL YEAR-— 2022 — 2023
GRANT APPLICATION

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT REQUSTED INFORMATON.

Business Name: T2X0G froud  HZ20

Business Owner: R \arellen

Maliling Address Y0 Box 1627 5(@63 X 7769

Physical Address_ 0| b Sl ZZ”C\ St Cyt'th’-S TXx 776149

Phone; L(OD‘ ~432-SEx] Fax:,__

emait: 1€x030foud h 208, gril. Comn

pmpar;;cwﬁén Do orelle ,‘phone;ﬁcﬁ"ig?s ~5[55

Contractor/Supplier(s) ﬂteanl.? _




 Total Project Cost $_Z, 315. OO Requested GEDC Funds $_ ;3| £. 00

 GROVES ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPPORATION may fund up to $15,000.

Appliﬁant must match grant amount for project. Decisions regarding awarded
grants are within the sole discretion of GEDC.

‘Your property will be inspected for the improvements you are asking to be
reimbursed for.

By sigriing below, | certify that all the information contained in this application
Is true and correct and that | am in compliance with all City ordinances and
codes and | am not delinquent on any City property taxes.

DAl JaeLlla |
Printed Name of Business Owner
D N e= Heles”

Signature of Business Owner ‘ Date

D4 N ARUCA
Printed Name of Property Owner

(__:;)Cl\@”f:) . Ve o5

Signature of Property Owner Date




Bitl TG

Texas Proud H2 {
Atta: Faith Theriac

DESCRIPY

Ordeved by Faith
Hats-Embroidered, 112 bl
Hats-Embroidered, 115 bl
Sales Tax

Celebrating 26 Yaars
in Businass
THAMNK YOU for
CHOOSING THREADS
We Appreciats Youl

u‘e
(,N
,:.’i

PH 4087270
OPEN HOURS:
¥Monday - Thuvaday
5“3*3 RUL

SAYS

INVOICE #

33194

TERMS

Due upon réce..

RATE AMOUNT
g4 12.00 1008007
iz 13.00 156.007
8.25% 96.03
Total $1,260.03
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $1,260.03



b

"hreads

7747 Twin City Hwy
Port Arthue, TX 77642

BULTC

Texas Proud HZO
Attn: Faith Theriae 548.5301

DESCRIPTION
faith.texasproud
Hats-Embroidered, 112 black/ charcoal
Sales Tax

Celebrating 286 Years
in Business
THANK YOU for

*%a gepvice fee will be
added to all credif cavd
purchases

o Yooy o of oy wr - oy 3
o place orders or fox

pricing guotes:

art@ihreadstexas.com

SHIP TO

P.O. NG,

Total

CHOOSING THREADS DATE:

We Appreciate Youl

grTyY BATE

Payments/Credits

Balance Due

PH 4097270143
OPEN HOURS:
Monday - Thursday
§:00-5:00
CLOSED FRIDAYS
DATE INVOICE #

4/16/2075 33224a

TERMS
Due upon rece...

AMOUNT

12.00 1,152.007
8.25% 95.04

$1,247.04
$0.0¢

$1,247.04




















